

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: SU Board Rm *Monday, February 10 2020*

Chair: Adrian Montemayor *Advisor:* Renee Savage *Minute Taker:* J. Juarez

Present: Allies, Asian Pacific Islander Club, Black Student Union, CARNAL, Circle K, Delta Robotics, Honors, Hyphae, Soccer, International Students Club, LMCAS, Mock Trial, Philosophy, SACHE, Shenanigans, SACNAS, Umoja Leadership Collective, Veterans, Women in Stem

Item #	Торіс	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Adrian called the meeting to order at 3:33pm
2	Approval of Agenda	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: BSU B. Seconded by: Soccer Club C. Motion approved 19-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from 12/02/19 A. Motioned by: Mock Trial B. Seconded by: BSU C. Motion approved 19-0-0
4	Public Comment	 Christian Ortiz: Volunteers needed for opportunity fair 2020 (This helps people for people needed to get a job). 2-26-2020 event date. Contact Christian Ortiz for more details. Counts as Volunteer hours. Introduction by Renee of the student Union of the new services and rooms. Canvas: New Transfer on the Go tool

5	Club Updates	 I. CARNAL: New club (Creating Academic Readiness Networks for Aspiring Latinos) II. Hyphae: Introduced new ICC rep III. Club focuses on wrestling and boxing and combat/self-defense in general IV. Intercultural Dance: Dancing with other cultures dancing implemented and observed. Not meeting date not specified yet V. LMCAS: Looking for new Senators with availability from 1-3 PM on Mondays. Also looking for representatives/ to attend meetings for college VI. Mock Trials: Competitions and looking for more members VII. Indoor Soccer Club: Got sponsored 22 free soccer jersey, and has made their own team. Goals: Be more involved in club meetings and be more involved in the meetings VIII. Circle K: Looking for new officers. Making new Valentine Grams.
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. Upcoming Events: Coffee with a cop, tomorrow 2/11/20 on the Student Union Patio. Meet with a cop, have some coffee, and ask questions/build relationships. II. New ICC Graphic Designer is Adrian, requests for graphics, flyers or banners take 5-7 days to complete.
7	Black History 365	 I. President Thyra of LMCAS: Requests for collaborations with the clubs for Black History Month. MoAD trip, February 28, 2020. Lunch is provided. II. LMCAS: Working on Voter Registration drive.
8	Fundraising Competition/Club Day	 I. Launching Food Pantry Fundraising Campaign: John Muir will match dollar for dollar. II. Advisor Savage suggested organizing all-club day for fundraising and donating funds to pantry. Clubs can compete to earn STELLAR award for most funds raised. Will discuss more details at next meeting.
9	ICC Chair Nominations	 I. Nominees: Zohb (Soccer), Nick (Mock Trial), Christian (Circle K), Kara (WINS), Maj (BSU) II. Estrella (Hyphae) suggested that more women should run/be nominated. Consensus to table discussion due to time constraint and continue at next meeting with voting.
	Adjournment	I. Mock Trial motions to adjourn meeting at 4:41PM